LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON Jason G. Wells

Mayor Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM: Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: February 12, 2023

SUBJECT: To make Stryker Emergency Care a sole source provider

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into a purchase
agreement with Stryker Emergency Care, making them a sole source provider.

Why are you requesting? We are requesting so that these stretchers can be installed in the 3
new Emergency Care units that we will be purchasing.

Department needs this action completed because: The Stryker system is the current stretchers
the LFD has utilized since 2015. This purchase will allow for interchangeability between all our
Emergency Care units.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $168,038.37

The cost for future FY is: Annual maintenance agreement that will be absorbed by the
current contract in place.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

Account Number: 2613-505702-5713-96957-571

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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